Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: EMC 02P Request for Changes - August 2022 RRC

From: Everett, Jennifer <jennifer.everett@ncdenr.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 8, 2022 3:40 PM

To: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Montie, Jessica <jessica.montie@ncdenr.gov>; Reynolds,
Phillip T <preynolds@ncdoj.gov>

Subject: RE: EMC 02P Request for Changes - August 2022 RRC

Hi Brian,

We are kindly requesting an extension for the period of review for 15A NCAC 02P. This request will provide additional
time for staff to address your technical change requests.

Beginning on page 6 of your technical change document, we received requests for .0401 and on page 7 there are
requests for .0401. Did you mean these requests on page 7 pertain to Rule .0402 since .0401 does not have a
Subparagraph (b)(3)?

Thanks.

Jennifer Everett

DEQ Rulemaking Coordinator

N.C. Depart. Of Environmental Quality

Office of General Counsel

1601 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699-1601

Tele: (919)-707-8614
https://deq.nc.gov/permits-rules/rules-regulations/deq-proposed-rules

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to
third parties.



